



# RYDREA WALKER

Atlanta, GA | (256) 474-5407 | [www.rydreawalker.com](http://www.rydreawalker.com) | [rydreawalkerfilms@gmail.com](mailto:rydreawalkerfilms@gmail.com)

## SUMMARY

A highly imaginative filmmaker with eight years of expertise developing a story to make a film, play or tv show, and write a script. Also, a power expert in video editing with Adobe Premiere Pro and some editing software such as Final Cut Pro and Sony Vegas. Knowledge of many cinema cameras, film studio setup, audio, and video equipment. I have been enjoying working with actors, crew members at many different experience levels. My goal is to bring Deaf Culture to the big screen in Hollywood.

## EDUCATION

### Rochester Institute of Technology

Rochester, NY  
Design and Imaging Technology  
Associate Degree, Class of 2019  
GPA : 3.24/4.0

## RELATED EXPERIENCE

### WarriorsGate Entertainment | Founder & Filmmaker

June 2012 - Present • Atlanta, Georgia  
Work as an independent filmmaker to develop a story for a film, play or tv show, and also write a script. Expert in video editing with Adobe Premiere Pro. Work with a client for a project such as filming an event coverage, music video, interview and more.

### Morpheyes Studio (NTID Center on Access Technology) | Co-Founder & Creative Producer

June 2019 - December 2019 • Rochester, New York  
Create a script, storyboard, making a movie and T.V. shows, editing and filming.

### NTID Student Life Team | Media Arts & Social Media Specialist

November 2017 - May 2019 • Rochester, New York  
Work with Social Media team for filming, editing and advertising on social media platforms for NTID's community

### Sorenson Communications, LLC | Marketing Intern

May - July 2018 • Salt Lake City, Utah  
Worked with Studio Team for filming and editing.

### NTID Communications Marketing & Multimedia Services Team | Videographer & Editor

January - May 2016 • Rochester, New York  
Worked with the team and prepare for the shoot and take a picture an event scene. Shoot film for interviews of NTID/RIT and events.  
Editing videos in Premiere Pro and Final Cut Pro.

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

### Adobe Premiere Pro/ Final Cut Pro

Editing, Adjust color, subtitle, effects, filters, and titles.

### Adobe After Effects

Create basic animations and effect

### Adobe Photoshop

Editing photo and web design

### Adobe InDesign

Create poster, flyer, brochure, and book

### Adobe Dreamweaver

HTML, CSS and JavaScript

### Adobe Media Encoder

Export for formats

### Adobe Acrobat

Create, edit, and export

### Videography

Filming, editing and lighting,

### Photography

Focal format, white balance, shoots indoors, outdoors, and in studio

### Xcode

Develop an app for macOS, iOS, watchOS, tvOS with code and design from InDesign and Photoshop

### Screenwriting

Writing a script for a film, play and tv show. Use Fade In software to write a script.

## SKILLS & QUALIFICATIONS

### Communication

Clear. Precise and can communicate a variety of ways

### Teamwork

Works well with others

### Creativity

Curious, Questioning and Thinking

### Self-motivation

Eager and willing to learn

### Accept criticism

Improve to be patient and increase skills in accepting criticism for good reason. A good listener who tackles feedback with an open mind.